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SiM info

Teema: EE reply to the consultation of MS in the context of the framework Agreement on 

relations between the EP and the EC

 

From: FLORIANI BRUHN Christiane <Christiane.FLORIANI-BRUHN@ec.europa.eu>  

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:40 AM 

To: Tairi Pallas <Tairi.Pallas@siseministeerium.ee> 

Subject: RE: EE reply to the consultation of MS in the context of the framework Agreement on relations between the 

EP and the EC 

 

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 

Dear Ms Pallas, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your reply. 

 

Thank you! 

 

Kind regards, 

Chris=ane 

 

 

From: Tairi Pallas <Tairi.Pallas@siseministeerium.ee>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:32 PM 

To: FLORIANI BRUHN Christiane (HOME) <Christiane.FLORIANI-BRUHN@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: EE reply to the consultation of MS in the context of the framework Agreement on relations between the EP 

and the EC 

 

Dear Ms Floriani-Bruhn, 

 

Estonian Ministry of the Interior acknowledges the receipt of the leAer ref. Ares(2023)5393252 from 3rd of August 

2023. 

We do not oppose the disclosure of documents stated in the leAer to the European Parliament LIBE Schengen 

Scru=ny Working Group in order to facilitate their scru=ny work.  

 

However, we would like to draw your aAen=on to the fact that the Annual Implementa=on Reports of the ISF for the 

programming period 2014-2020 are documents that according to Estonian law bear the distribu=on marking which 

prohibits their publica�on to general public or media.   

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Tairi Pallas 
Head of Foreign Financing Department 
Ministry of the Interior 

Tairi.Pallas@siseministeerium.ee 
+372 612 5029  |  +372 5750 2109 

 
 


